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From: Blandon, Ruth
To: Mestman, Laraine S
Cc: Lam, Ming-huei
Subject: Fw: Study Abroad in the Yucatan
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 9:18:25 PM
Attachments: flyer 2025.docx


Ruth Blandón, Ph.D.
Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College


From: NVCA Advisors <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET> on behalf of Myriam Moody
<mmoody@SWCCD.EDU>
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 11:50 AM
To: NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET>
Subject: Fw: Study Abroad in the Yucatan
 
Happy Thanksgiving NV/CA Region!


Hope you had a great day yesterday full of good food, rest, and friends.  At the Fall
Leadership Conference in October, Bruno Rhodes spoke about the study abroad program
in the Yucatan. Here is more information about it.  Please read his email below and read the
attached flyer.


Thank you for all you do  :)


Myriam S. Moody
Professor of Mathematics
Phi Theta Kappa Advisor
NV/CA Regional Coordinator


For more information about the NV/CA Region of Phi Theta Kappa, please click on:
linktr.ee/ptknvca


From: Rhodes, Bruno <Bruno.Rhodes@CSN.EDU>
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STUDY ABROAD IN MEXICO





June 9 – 21, 2025





YUCATÁN HERITAGE


With the College of Southern Nevada & Partnering University 
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Spend two weeks in Mérida, Yucatán studying Yucatán heritage at our partnering university while lodging at a student residence and hotel complex. 





Topics & Excursions include:





HISTORY, MAYAN CULTURE, COLONIAL SOCIETY, GASTRONOMY, 


[bookmark: _GoBack]MYTHOLOGY, MAYAN RUINS, & CENOTES








Cost


· Approximate program cost: $2,200.00 (includes lodging, daily breakfast and lunch, excursions, ground transportation, university lecturer, & med. insurance)


· Tuition for ENG 223 Themes of Literature: $371.25 (in-state & out-of-state)


· Airfare: $600-$700
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For more information and to apply to the


program, contact Professor Rhodes at Bruno.Rhodes@csn.edu 
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Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 11:13 AM
To: Myriam Moody <mmoody@swccd.edu>
Subject: Study Abroad in the Yucatan
 
!! External Email !! This email is from outside Southwestern College. Do not click any
links or open attachments if you do not trust the sender!


Hello Kappans,


I am leading a two-week study abroad in Mexico next summer studying Yucatan heritage, and I am
inviting all of you. We are partnering with a university who will provide lodging, transportation,
breakfast and lunch, classroom facilities, and a lecturer. The cost is on the attached flyer. Students
will enroll in a literature course with me at the College of Southern Nevada and pay the program
cost, the airfare, and spending money. If you are interested, send me an email, and I will add you to
our database. You will then receive an email with a link to fill out the application online.


Please let me know if you have any questions.


Thank you,


 
Bruno Rhodes
English Faculty
Phi Theta Kappa Advisor
College of Southern Nevada
(702) 651-5969
 


To unsubscribe from the NVCAADVISORS list, click the following link:
https://LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET/scripts/wa-CCCNEXT.exe?


SUBED1=NVCAADVISORS&A=1



https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flistserv.cccnext.net%2Fscripts%2Fwa-CCCNEXT.exe%3FSUBED1%3DNVCAADVISORS%26A%3D1&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7C92d21bd5f33c4bcab05208dd31362a8c%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720831045798307%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wJmXHgkXJuO%2Bsrzi7SXPHTDB162Myei0ZzRZSqnR7mo%3D&reserved=0
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